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Defendant, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

18 U.S.C. §922(g)(l) & 924(a)(2) 
18 U.S.C. §924(c)(l)(A)(iii) 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT I 

On or about the 5th day of September, 2014, within the boundaries of the Winnebago 

Indian Reservation in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, KYLE J. BIGBEAR, an Indian 

male, did assault A.B, an Indian male, with a dangerous weapon, to wit: a rifle, with intent to do 

bodily harm, and without just cause or excuse, in that KYLE J. BIGBEAR did discharge a rifle at 

A.B. causing bodily injuries to A.B. 's foot. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections l 13(a)(3) and 1153. 

COUNT II 

On or about the 5th day of September, 2014, in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, 

KYLE J. BIGBEAR, did knowingly carry, use, and discharge a firearm, to wit: a rifle, during and 

in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, to 

wit: assault with a dangerous weapon in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 

113(a)(3)and 1153. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924( c )(1 )(A)( iii). 
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COUNT III 

On or about the 5th day of September, 2014, in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, 

KYLE J. BIGBEAR, having been convicted on or about January 16, 2013, in the District Court of 

Woodbury County, Iowa of crimes punishable by a tenn of imprisonment exceeding one year, to 

wit: possession with intent to distribute methamphetamine and possession with intent to distribute 

a controlled substance, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm 

which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, to wit: a rifle. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(l) and 924(a)(2). 

A TRUE BILL: 

The United State of America requests that trial of this case be held in Omaha, Nebraska, 
pursuant to the rules of this court. 

Assistant United States Attorney 
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